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(At 0930 hours the Court r eas s emb l es pursuant 
to adjour nment, the same Pre sident, Members 
a nd J udge AdvD cate b eing pr esent.) 

(The a ccused a re a ga in brought before the Court.) 

C.APl'. ROBERrS: I ffive fini shed With Flrazich but there a r e two points I want t o 
m!'3nt ion a t this s t age. The first i s that a s pa rt of }nrazich' s defence I 
wa nt to put i n a n a ffidavit but a certain diff iculty MS a risen in connGation 
With it a nd that i s t hat t he origi m l of the a ffidavit is in t he h..1.nds of 
Col. Genn who a t the moment, I under s t a ndJ i s i n Paris. I did manage to 
bor-.row it from him f or a short while and I had made for the ' convenience of the 
Court copies of the t wo paragr aphs from it wh ich I wish t o r ead to the Court. 

The ma t ter a rose in t his 'i'ray; when I was handed th~ papers 
originally in thi s c a ::.;c I was also gi vc a little piece of pape r on Which 
was an extra ct f rom t he a ffidavit r e l a ting t o Flrazich, and I t hink Col. 
Ba ckhouse s ays i f any of the a ffidavit goes in the whole goes in. I am only 
intereste d in on e; o r t wo paragraphs, t he first one dea;:Ling with vmo the man 
is who made the ai'fi da vi t a nd the s econd one r el a ting to Flrazich. Wha t I 
suggest, if the COill~t llgree, is that I r ead t his part of the a:ffida vit now 
r elating to Flrazich ' s defence a nd put in a copy of that now a s a n exhibi t 
and l a t e r v'Ihen Col. Genn comes ba ck put in the origirial. 

THE .TImGE ADVOOATE: If Col. BacYJ1.ous c agrees what is in the or j,gi nal I think wo 
can a ccept it. 

COL. BACKHOUSE: I have told my friend I ha ve not the slightest objection to it 
s ubject to t he f a ct that when I see the original the r es t ron go in. Frankly 
I have no i dea woo t i s in it. I a ecep t t hat it rela t as to ' Flra zich and I do 
not ob ject to t~t going in, sub j ect t o what I have a lreaay s 3.id t hat ther e 
'will b e no ob j ection t o me putting in t h e vlhol e of · the affidiJ.vi t a t a later 
stage. , 

THE PRESIDENT: , You ca n put in a c ertified true copy of this affidavit a nd when 
Col. Genn come s back we cnn have the original in? 

COL. BACKHOUSE: Yes. 

CAPT. ROBERTS: If it will -oe convenient I will certify it myself a nd hand it in 
a t a l a t er sta.ge t h is morni ng. 

'f EE BRESIDENT : Very vrell. 

CAPT. ROBERTS : The extro.ct from the a:ffi davit r eads: "In the matte r , of War 
Crimes and Atrocit i es n.t Be l sen. Deposition of RaylJj.ond Dujeu late of Pa ris, 
sworn before me , Major Geoffrey Smallwood, Ma j or (Le gal Staff), a n officer of 
tho Staff of the J udge Advoca t c Ge neral t o the Forces. 

"1. I !lID 22 y ear s of ~ge. I was scnt f or forced l abour in 1942. 
I was arres ted in April, 1942, for ret urning to Fra nce V{i thout penni ssi on. 
'On 1st May, 1942, I CC'<-me to Belsen. At tha.t time t hey were all prisoners of 
war except 200 Russia.ns i n the Crunp. I rove worke d in the kitchen a ll t he 
time I have been at B(;ls0n. 

"9. I a l so kncvl ;,m S. S. nun c a lled Karl. Fli'azich (photo 1-5). Hc 
was an exception t o the ordinary gmrds a nd was a lv>l3.Ys kind a nd never bea t . 
a nyone. ' 

"SVfOrn by t he above named Raymond Dujeu this 8th day of May, 1945, 
a t Belsen Camp ( Si gned) , Dujeu Raymond, bef or e :me the sa i (l Ma j or GcoffrGy 
Sma.llwood". Then f ollows the usual c ertif ica t e by the' i n t e rpret er. 

(Deposition of Raymond w.jeu is marked Ex1f;i.b it 
. 137 J s igne d by the President and a iJta ohed t o 

tfie proceedjjQgs.) 
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CAPT. RODE.,.T(TS: T.iw o t her mat t e r whi~h I \'iOuld like to bring t o the a t t e nt i on of 
t he Cou_ t ~t t i;}) is moment is tho. t I now 'vvant . on behalf of tho a t:eused Flra zich 
to put furth or qu e 3tiGns to Brigadie r Gly n Hughes . They rela t e t o p o i nts 
wll.ich I' th:~nk \Voro not L p-parent to ::...r..ybod;y at the time when Br i gadi e r Gl yn HUV1Gs 
E!P .. vc; h is evide nce a nd I <lo think thD.. t they Il1D.y very vrcll b e raa teria l to 
Flra z i ch ' s d.efence. 'The only difficulty is t l1l:l t Briga.di e r Glyn HUglles :l t t h e 
momont i s e nSD..!!,c d on a.. tour of Rhino A:nny and is very relucta nt I to come h c :cG 
:spe cia lly f o r tha t :fCl.l..l"pose. I ha vo a greed with the pro s ecutor, sub ject t o 
the Court' s q)~)row\.l , t o go a nd S8 0 Bri~2"d.ier Glyn Hughes myself o.nd t :lkc a n 
(~ffidavit· from h im {loalin~ with the que s tio:n.s whi ch I vlish to put , if' t !'k't t 
cours e would b e r onvoni e n t and o.ccGp table to thc Court. 

COL. BACKHOUSE : The:C(;:l~:1.in I told my fri end t hD..t my o.ttitudc is ve r y mu ch the 
32,ine a s 0 11 t h e; o ther r;nt ter, tha t if neces sary I C::'cll re-examine Brigo.Ci.ier 
G·lyn Hughes . Subject to a nythi ng of t h:l. t kind I vlill agr ee t o a l1,ything wh i c h 
vri l l he l p the COill't. 

CAPT. RODERrS: W'n ::c t I have ~rr::1..nged to do is to srLovf the afficl:::l.Vi t t o the 
p rosecut or b ofor e I h 'l.ncl it in c..nd h e can l1...ave t h e opportunity of ,obtai-ninr: 
0. count er-a ff idavit . 

COL. BAC~<JiOUS~ : If it is sGme thins which I t a ko exception t o I vril 1 ask h:iJ::1 t o 
c ome he r e . 

THE JUDGE ADVOCAl'E : I -.; would be more s o.. t is:fa ctory to ha ve him h ere. 

COL. BACKHOUSE : I thiJilc ",'fO are both o.groed it i :=:, .\. c onvenient cou rs e . :My f riend 
doe s not, of cours e , know y e t what Brigo.di c:r Glyn Hughcs ' s n..ns "Yers wil l be~ 
It may bo he vr.l.. J.J. E O i:; ·i,cc{yt to put i t in o:c bring him h e r e o.nd I t h ink t ho 
far l1!-o r e co nvorJieut. t .in;::; i;.; t o go cu tcl Gee Br i ga die r Glyn Hughes a nd obta in 
a n G.i'fiChvi t. I f'·it i ;::; 30mc t h.m g· I i) .. m. prep o..r e d.. to a ccept t h8r e will be no 
need t o briTl.0 him ly wk, ;m t if' it s OI:1e t hin2: c ontroversia l then' I G.ill a fr:lid 
·wil J. ha ve t o havo h :.ir ... 

'rI-!E JUlx;.E 1"':DVCCA'l'E : If' CcLp t . Rob erts gets the o.ffi d3..vi t a nd cons i de r s it unci t hon 
applies 2cca i n t o t h,"; C-Jurt tha t vfill b e t he bos t thi ng. 

CAPT. BHOVrN : I , r c;:rc 3cnt t h e acc~w ed No . 17, Gu.ra; No. 18 Ma thc s ; . No . 1 9 
Ca 1 esson c:. l1.CL F e ll 21, Egersdorf'. The a ccused Gura is a ccused on bo t h c ha r gos 
:j.nd the o t her t~l:r'Ce a re a ccused only on t he [3el sen c bD.r ge. I ha ve no ~ 

witnoss0S t o call on b ehalf of Gura o.nd I p r opose t o put him s trCti gh t int o ' 
t h e vii.t ness box u nd l e t h i m give h is evidence. 

Before I de ;:;0 I .YfOuld like to expb .. in to the Court tlK~t G·ura i s 
a Czechoslovaki a n a ne:: .. ~1...thou<91 he ca n s p oe(.k a nd unders t a nd Gen ila.n r ec.som .. b l y 
we ll, a t ti.;18S he [)::.ts iE"t(} s l igh t difficulty. I have spolw n t o the Court 
i nte r p ret e r and arr",n t';cd th..1.t if [J.ny such diff i c1.l.l t y '1.rises while he i s 
givinS eviclenco t he Court interpre tur "rill m'l lli.lge t o ove rcome t h o clii'fi c ul.ty 
by p ossibly ,us ing a l i t t lu Eun2;:.lriQD ·'Nhich t he ~wcu;;ed also undcn";:3 t a nds . I 
thi nk that 'ivill b e qUi t e G~,. t is f8..ctory to the Court . 

'TEE ACGl!9:SD, LADI SLAW GUIIA, t :::tk es · h i s s t a nd a t 
t he p l a ce f rom I-vhich the ()thcr witnesses ha ve 
Liven t.hei r evi dence and, 11,':cving b een duly sworn, 
i s ex,3,illined by Cf,p['. I3ROII{}J o.s f ollows :-

Q Wha t i s your f ull naJllO? A. LQdis l:.lw GUl'3. . 

Q You a r e a Czechosl:J V'l~~i'ln? A. Ye s . 

Q Wh e re a nd when VlCTC y«U l)orn? A. On t he 27thJuno, 1918, in Br ::\. t islava, 
Prc sb urg . 

Q You a re mn.rried and you h.wc one child? A. Yes. 

Q When did you join the S. S.? A. On thc 1 5 th April, 1943. 

3 .. . 
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Q Did you volunteer t 'J join the S. S. ? A. No. 

Q Where did you go t hl2) 1,l? A. From Prcsburg to Vielll1i:l. and the n to Auschwi tz. 

Q When did y ou ! rri. vc~-\.t Auschwi tz? A. 16th April, 1 943. 

'tHE JUJ:X;.E AJ)Vi)C'::'~,J : I thou2;h t he only jo:bned the S. S. on the 15 th April. Ea vo 
'we got thC:! cLs.. ';~03 right? 

THE IN'?:E:J iPRET:':;: : Yes ; on the 15th April he joined and left Presburg for Vienrn; 
on the 16 th April ,he a rrived 'in Auschwitz. 

Trill PRBSIDm~r : Via Vienna? 
1 

r','I-1E INT:DRPlffirrrm : Yes . 

ClIFf . BROWN :, (To t he witness): How were you employed when y ou go t to Au::;chwitz~ 
A F'or three dr four weeks I 'Ha s trained, then the cOjllnandant of the C2Jrln .. 

HD..r~llstein took 19 of us who were drivers for motor transport \I'1Ork. 

Q DurinS the whole of the r CTnainde r of 1943 were you employed a c a dri V0r '? ~\. . ' -=.. os . 

Q Vk:re you ever a blocki'uJ'cr or in Auschwi tz? A. No. 

Q When did y ou l.E::ave AU3crlwi tz? A. I left Ausohwi tz on the 21st J a nua ry, 
1945 , ,in the morniY'.8; cd:; 0500 hours. 

, Q During the ,period you were a t Auschwi tz were you over on gUD.rd? A. Yes . 

Q Will you t e ll t;)C ' 'i r)urt vi"hen a nd where y ou wer o on guard? ' A. During ' the 
SUlllIiler of 19L~3 t he whol e M. T. personnel and a lso the cle rks bLl.d t o do guard 
duties a s a punislhi:.ont on Sunday morning a nd Sunday 'aft ernoon, on ~tX:1.rd from 
tho huts round ti:'G n er irnete r. 

Q Did tba t j us t hl.P::X; :l on one dc-'ly? A. In 1943 it ha:ppened on.:Ly pnce; in 
19~f. ' hovfGvor, in A~;ril a nd Ivlay I was throvm out from my M. T. wor k a nd put 
on guard duties f or :c:;,'proxima tely eiGht v{e eks; it via s April a nd ·,'foey, 1944. 

Q 'Wha t did you do dur"L n:; the r CTda inder of tho time you were a t Ausch '.Yi.tz? 
A I wc<s workint; as ., :',,(':,,1;0 : fo r f ood transport , bak ery a nd mea t tran~port, and 

s o on; a l vlH,YS a f:; [1. (lC',i,,\ c'c . 

Q You have seen t be dGf'()~it i (Jn of Bialek on p a ge 4 of the bundle? A. Yes . 

Q Look a t pan gra~)l1 2. ')hat mveyou got 
r ef err inG C C) you i L t ha t TJ D..ragraph'?A.. 
Et blockfuhror; s econd I ne ver came, with 
Sunday, to Berken'1.u :...:'1 guc.rd duties. 

to say about the incidents 
:8'irst I have ne ver been in 19)+3 

the exception of the above-1ne)1 t:i '~npa 

Q Ha vc you eve r hi t n.xl.\'boc1y ,ov er the hea d and f a oe vri th the butt of a rif l e? 
A I lmd liW rifle only :Co r the period of three or four wee,les" the n I had to 

return my rifle I)..D"U I neVGr had a ' rifle any more. 

Q You ID vc t old us t ho. t you l eft Auschwi tz on the 21s t J a nuary, 1945., Und e r 
w:h:),t circulnsta n.ce s did Y01 .. L leave Aupchvvitz? A. I was put uncle r a r rost on 
the 1 9th June , 1944 a nd I rem,aincd unde r arrest l..Ultil the 12 t h April, 1945. 

, 8 h ' ' When I l eft Auschvri. tz on t ile 213 t J a nuary, 1945 f I went 'm th lot er ,prlsoner s 
who were a lso Ullder, 8t.rrcs t , D..nd we were accompn.nied by I' our guards a nd Cl il1ctn 

from the politica l dlCpar Thlent. We went a ll on bicycl es t OVV1'.l.ros He,rtzbUl~i:!: . 

Q Did you then GO t o Eelsen? A. Yes , on the 17th Febru..'lry, 194 5 , s.t about 
2230 hours I arriv~d a t Bclsen. 

Did you r ema.in l..Ul!S.er a rres t all the tiille you were a t Belsen? A. During 
t he month of },ra~ch I was released :for one week only a nd then I was put under 
arrcs't 2.gai:n. 
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Q Why wore you put lmuo r CLrrest ago-in? A. I had a comuat riot of nunc; ill the 
women ' s comy>ouna - fron the same tci-m o.nd , I tri ed to sencl a l c tt -or to her 
through anoth(;r l)rtsoncr but I wo..s seen by 3. [;1.JD.rcl frOD the \fa tch- t mmr a nd 
tha t is wlJY I -&1.S 3.rrcs t e d aga in. 

Wha t VYns t h e Yl;::L!l C of t ha t prison:::: r to Wh Olil you .... le re tryint~ t o 
Hi ldo Lof f l er . 

Q -;[hen clid YGU l (~3.VC Del s en? 
1630 hours • 

A. On tho 12th kpril , 19l.j5 , tn the ui'tcrnoon . t 

. 
Q \ f 0I'G you :: till wllle r ar-rest t hen? 1~ Yes , und.e r Luard. 

/ 

Q -:rore you b_lcun av,my, l..-'.nJ.e r guo..ru? J\.. Ye s . 

Q Where wr::;re; you tc..:._C:l to? A. We had. to GO in the direction of NGUCilC G C-.li1JT1C , 

b u t a t :cbout 2030 }v>1J.r :, I e scaped; I got av.,ay • . 

Q Wcre you l ater C C.: \,fu' u.l lJY tho British? A. kbout ten kilODc tres fron Bcr s un-
Bclsc n I s too d. W'J.';' t i. n tho a rriva l of t hc Dr itish troop s . 

Q Did they u.rre::;i; y :m? 

Q I am nOVi ::.:rJ :inc~ to rc::i:'cr t o the rleposltion of Ka rl Dolinski on l)o.se 20 . -\v1.L'l t 
have you t,o t t f) S'\y ~:.bc>ut thu a c cusa t L ms in t ha t deposit i on? A. I ca n onl: ' 
'Jay t ha t d.u:rin~ t he !,10nth of March I wa s ~81E;ascd only f or the vvc;ek ~~nc1 in 
t hi s i;vcdc I ·::~s doinr': duty only three t :i.;"cs :,md. on the t h i rd t:iHe I ':iD.S 

[,Y.':::'C3 tCQ ,'l:i.ld. I novel' did guard dut i 83 a cco;J.?anyins prisone rs , only .zuard 
duti c s on, t h c; 'lIe tch- to·Ners . . 

. 
Q 1 6i,l lp'.7 :];o i n:::; to r e f er to the evide nce of SoTt1polinski in Volu;w 13 of th0 

tr:'lnscr ipt. ,ii s cviuono0 s tarts on pD. :];O 9 but the incidonts I ;)Jrl ~o ing to 
refer t o 3.rC on paso 11. You r eLlcraber the ,vi tiless SOIi.1polinski 'v/hO' G'J.vo 
evidence :;'n Court? A. Y OBs 

Q re a ccus ed y ou of k i ll.i nE; a l a r [';e number e f !,risone r s during thro(J <..1o.ys 
b ef ore t hc Britich 'u'r Lrcd Ylhile you were in oha r ge of Cl :i<:OTiU;"'ln aO dra i...>'3i ng 
boclies to the s r a v ,-, . 1 ~. I ca n only s ay t h ... 1 t the wi tnE;ss in hi;~ 

a f f id.wi t s a id tha t I killed 25 f c:: r d:.::~y fend t hen in the Court he s::li d I 
killed 25 in onc hour. Al)a rt frOftl thn.t , elurinG that ner i od I was ucbincd , 
I y.i::~S unde r arrest , Clncl I c e rtainly could not do such cl thins. 

Q Vhs his story ·.l.b out you co; lpl o t oly Wlt ruC? A. Yes . 

Q Ea vc you eVl>r b oD.. t en })OOI)l c wi th y our rif l e and. kicke d. them? ,l.. No. 

MAJOR WlmlOOD : No (lU(; S cions . 

MA.JOR ~mlmO : Nz') qu csGi un s . 

l\iA.J OR CRANli'IELD : No ,]ues tior~s . 

C::03 s - exaHincrl by CAYl' . ROBER'rS. 

Q You say you were unde r' :.rrc:::.;t Cl. t Del sc:in f or a c erta in :period. By under 
a r rest do you Flc.:::.n ~:;'~L' oj)cn a rr8s t or in prison? A. In prison. 

Q Woul d No . 16 s br.oil l,-P" ( rhc accu:::;ud Flrazich sta nds up ) . Do you know thi s 
" 1 1. . 

Q Was he ever in p r i :..;o n -.vi tll you a t B81scn? A. Yes. 

Wtl.S ho in t ho 2, ').me cell? No; I ves in cell No. 8 tlnd h e i n c e l l To . 9 

5. 
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Q CCLn you r CLiembcr al)out the d.D. to whon h0 co.me into the prison ther e? ~ I do t.l.· 
not knoV{ ,,"lb~h , llu r~[1j;1e int o priGon 'but I thirJc I rem~bor that two or threc 
days before vre loft Rc13en;I l oft on the 12th April; two or three c13.ys before 
h e hJ":'cl b con r e l cD.sG-l. 

CAPT. FIELDEN: Ho ClUL'iJtiOl1z . 

CIlPT. CORBALLY : No r,ll,-e.;; tiN~[j . 

CAP'r. 

LT. BOYJ) : No (~ue:J'~io i 4S G 

Cl1PT. lvJ1,'}mO : 

LT • .T.till~~.zKTC;vYi'-':;Z : No quc stions . 

Cra ss - e;wlllined by..Q0L. B.ADKFIOUSE. 

Q You mean you left Be lscn on the 12th, do -:t0u? A. Yes. 

Q And Flr:czich mu been r cl cCl.sed 1;-NO or three day::; befor ehand? A. Yes. 

Q If he i-, (:t,yS he 1{JC1.3 not r eloa sed until thG 1 2th tha t woUld b e ''frons ? A. No , 
tl1;.l t :is wrong. ' 

Q 'mu t p rison vrere:; you in? ,A .. In the a r oD. ,)f the Wehni1acht barra cks , in 
S. S. n.r C!l, · there wa s <-', stone buildinG converted to " prison, detention <-L 

b D.r:eD.cles . 

TH~ P ImSIDE1'lT : Th8 COill't b not qui t o c10ccr . Actu... ... lly the interpreter said: 
! ! :!:n the ,U'OO of the 'Jch.:rrn:lcht barrcccks" . 

THE IN'l'EHP:RETEH : J" " 
. liFll .... G 

the 

COL. I'5,ACYIIOUS:S : 
S. S . ? A. 

( To tr,lJ Yli til.ccs ): You mea..."l. in 'the aili.Jinis tr:::, tive :r-lccr t of the 
Not insid ~; tb; co noontrn. tion crunp but the o.c1ministro ti vc ;;')o.rt e 

Q This girl , Hildc Lo:f:'l-::r, (le you know her quite woll? 

Q Have you knovm her i', "l' a lonG ti.r,le? A. Yes , when wo were chilJ.rcn I lmcY>i 
h er then 0. lro:.lcly • • 

A, 

Q And you S ~c'd her .:L , :',1.i:r. in. 13e lsen? A. 'Yes. 

Q I s she " ('L:~c c:nt type of girl? &. Yes , very so~d. 

Q You t old us tha t y ou were called up for the S. S. You arc a really Cl. -SlpvB.k: .. 
a rc no t yc-m? 1110 Yes. 

Q Did you r epr esent yours-.; l i' a s .being 'Volksdeutcch? 1\... No. 

Q. It ' is D. bi t stro.ngeb; t :'l'JU 'we r e rolle d up f or t he S. S. yrhcn they wer e be inz 
called 1.Xp? L . I r;:' J.(L ::mquiries '1;rn.y r, a SloVD.k , Y{!lS conscr:i,.p t cd so they 
in the office showed: LW a paper tha t I h J.cl teen rel eased fron the Slov::ili: . 
Qn,w', (~mcl D:i!10ri2:S t the 18 or 19 other pool/l e ther e 'were several oth er Slowl.ks 
a nd' D.130 SOiile VoU::sQoutsch. 

I 
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Q I aIll suggesting to you tlt..at you were a voluntt:er? A. First I md boeniri 
the aITJlY for :four yea rs so l' had enough 9f it; second I had 0. very good 
position, I was a oivil servant at home; and, . third, the goods , in my horile 
were not r8.tioned so wh,y s hould I volunteer to go to Gemk'ln;y1 . 

Q VrDa t was y our pay in the Slovakian a nny? 
50 holler ( one a nd a ha lf crowns) during 
crowns a nd 50 hell~r, 25 pfennigs , lOde 

A. P er day one Czech croV'm and 
peace time, and during war tll'le . two· 

Q What ,,-ras y ,?ur pay in the S. S. ? 
20 ;pfennigs . 

I.... Per clay one 'mark a nd la tor one iJ8.rk and 

Q You wer e rcleilsed from the SloVc.'ck arrny to go into the S. S., WOTe not you? 
A Yes. 

Q Double t h e pay to begin -"ri th a nd thon three times the pay? ~ Yes, tha t is 
tl-ue J but I could buy more for 11lY two crowns a nd ;'0 heller in CZochslovak:i.n., 
tlJ8.nfol' ten Tflarl<-..s . in Gcnnan,y • . 

r 
Q You were not sta tioned i n Germarw, were you; you vr,ere sta tioned in Poland? 
A . Yes . 

. .\ 

Q Ha d you boen t o Gen m Tl,y before? A. In 1940 I wa s transferred for six weeks 
for. S Ol:1e sort of l1p noeuvres for a nti-a ircraft because we ho.cl Gennan N. C. 0 t s 
during the p(Jriocl of six rD.0nths ~ Un t is part of the Slovilk army I wa s serving 
in, a ncl 'lye vmnt dovm t o Viennil ~ or in the Vicinity ot:. Vienna, anc,l manoeuvred 
there for six weeks. 

Q DJ you reIilember t h e vronum Regina Bi a l ek? · A. I do not lomW' th:3. t VlDLl:'1.n. , . 

Q Do you say you were never a b lockfuhrer a t a ll? ' A. I was no blockfuhrer. 

Q And never on guard inside the camp a t Auschwitz? A. Never. 

Q How do y ou t hhuc she knev'l you wer e · Cl Slova k then? A. They lmeVf it because 
a s a driver I came :JometLw s inside the compound D.nd if they were Slovaks I 
spoke in the Slovak l::tnguaz e Q little or Hungarian; as a ma tt,?r of f a ct I did 
not speak Iv er'oJ Tlluch German the n. 

Q lirha t diel you do during tha tfirs t Llonth t ha t you were ther e? 
weeks or t hr ee and a half weekG wc I'w r e tra ined.. 

A. Fo r thrce 

Q What (lid y our trainins consist of? 
drill a nd rifle (trill. 

A. All sort's of' infa ntry drill, foot 

Q Did you do no guarcl duties (luring t~,.;" t time? A. No , I returned my rifle 
a nd ~lfter f our weekS I ~\ias :put cm T:1Dtor transport work. 

I 

Q When you went on guard in the watch-towers (hd you. ca rry your rifle then? , 

A Yes, I b orrmved them i'rorll the corJlpa n,y office. 

Q When you were for e ignt weeks on guarc1 duties did you have a rifle then? 

.A Yes" I ¥1l-1S issued .vi th' o.. rifle thon. 

... -",.. . 
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Q. -;h'-S it forbi c3.den for !i1.e n'to specl<: to w);",wn l)risoners ~t Auschvr.itz? A. Ycs, 
it wC.s f o r bid.den, '!:lut I did not core aoout t hat. 

Q. Did y ':{u tcJcc cxc c:ption to pri soners C.o inC it? A. As f ar :',s I 'N[.lS conccrncu 
I d i ll. n·:) t c are E'.!-.' out that. 

Q. Diu you ro in [;.nCL out of t h e comp:Junc:. quito often? 
c:)IDpounC: .• 

A. Yes , in every 

q. {-~OVl wer e the pri~~8nGrs treat ed t he r e ? A. In t he wo:r.cn ' s co:;:p ~)uncl they 
were ve r y 'Nell ,t:r:C,:ctE;(i , I l:i1ovr that, "nO. a l so in t he rJYJY3Y CODP OUi1d 
v er'Y well - t hey had butter, whit t, b r ead c:.nd cheese , j us t like W0. 

Q. Vlhe.t Lbout t h i:: ~ ~Ch ' .s CO"!":1.pound. 7tny h2.ve y ClU l ef t that out? L . Tho;·.".c!1' s 
c CI:x;Xlu nCl. vVCLS c'.1so (l '-lite; s ooa.; fo oO. was suffici ent i n Auschwit z ev cryvrhorc . 

Cj . Did you u-vcr ~;e 2 ccnybody ~)c atcn i n Ausc hwi t z? A. I h2.v e s(;(;n that, yes . 

r; . Of t un? 

~ . Who dic~ t h e l' oC'.tin2:? A. I s c:.w blo ck8.l t e s ter b ent wo:::on , C:J1( ~' I he,v c 2 00;1 

s. s. , :.120 bcatinc wo:;).c n . 

0. You ~just 2iC!. not1:.in;::-: D.bout that? li . jfuon I hove seen t hat one p r isoner 
beat the othur tho~1 I · Wl:.:Tt E:;.1edi8.t0 1y D.nd sopnr o.t e cl t hen. 

~ •• ' , TO j.. . 1 0 J.3/~ C' J.J. .-:.. . J.n \'v l n-...e r ./ '+ 1 / ,+,+. 

Q. What W0r e you c~:,)in ~ t her e? A. I Vvas dr i ving trucks with -co,:~l for t he 
hospit ,-~lG 'lnd~'':)j:: ' t ho ]~i tohol1G c:::.nd for -G he b l ocks; :for the vrhol e cu::::?c>unc .• 

Q. Th.:::. t YfaS whcn y,)l..l jus t happened t o be i n a cor:rp0und you s!:.-..w t hat , vrns it? 
J\ ,. Y·03 . 

Q. Y::lU VTcnt Qcross ::t11r;' int erfered. ~'hat di J you (J.o ? A. I s t&rtoJ. sho utinr: 
D.t tho":J. [Cnd t h::tt W::tS s uffic i en . t, bocau se if 2..n ·S. 8 . r.an shoutoc~ c.t the 
pr is::n1Grs t hat W8S eno u,s h . 

I 

Q. If cm ·S . S. ::18.11 shou t ed t he prisoners i n-::.ed:i.atel y s i.;oPl)ecl Ilh2.t ever they 
were (.iOilJ [~: , d i e. thoy? A. Yes , yes , yes . 

r") . 'lTbilst you were d.ri.vini~ r~lUBd if you saw so~.1ethil1!3 wrOl1[; you int erfered, 
, I 

chcl you? A. I{':) , I s t opped i lTE,1eclint e ly a:ad I so.w what ho.)pcnoQ. 

Q. L ",t !:'.c sUGGost to you t b .'. t in 'j 9L~5 you SQ'./f D. ;":"\an speaki n£,: t8 a vro:-;;m ~md 
you s t opped. on t h2.t occo.s i :m . A. 'Nhen I saw Cl wo:-p .. £m ·pri soner speo.king Vii t ll. 
a Dan pri s ',:mer I never :.lother,~ d about it , beco.u se I thought : Ifl,ft er e.l1" . 
::~ay b e she i s hisdfc Ol" h i s clau[~htcr, e.nd he is j u st s uch ['.. hU~.1c-..n heing 
as I mu. l,:,'-Y be; t h(;y h:",7 8 tho opyortunit y to speak onc e 8. YG D.r t ocether, 3~) 

why s houl cl I interfere • .': 

Q. What would have h<.crm cmc£ to you if Y::)U wore 0 11 Guard if you had beon seeD 
a llol',-l n[; it? J:-_ . 'i:(::11, I c an sec it , b u t I ":;'0 not n8ccl to sec it . 

Q. Wrlat 'Noulr.~ have h' ·,glC"1Cd. to you if' you h r'.d been c a ught when you VTere 6n f,'l1;"tr d 
a J.loVv'i p..[:; i t? L . 1,Vell, it depene.cd who wo.s the :no.n who s,'"'-W ::1.2 . If he 
) c loXlLed to t he saI!lG company D.S I th:lt was a ll r iGht , he \{cu l (l. not hc.vc 
r eporteel :~le , and. if he :)c lo113Cd to s o;nc o t her cOr:lpo.ny, well, t hen he mi 2: ht 
l-: ;:we r eported t o ::10 . Bu t what c a n t hey do ? They c .s.n arr e s t ::lG o.nu, put Y:!o 
i n to t he b unker, ,':'11<1 fl:C:'f\VCLY in t he bunker it w::.: s bett er than , outsi.c':.c . 

Q. You t ol d us you '/Tor e OT1~y [~uarclihg out s ide t he; pCrL'Ilc t er, but cli d mt y ou 
have t o [';uDX'l in ',:)ctween the various l a Gers 8.S ,Ire 11 ? A. N'J , tho whol e 
l :.lrSc pcri:"'":.li tor ::)1 ' [" t night ti::1C the \'3-,:,.dl er pc riY.'le tcr. , 

Q. Wns not it jU2t t hrous h t he peri3:letor wirf:s thnt t ht ):'.(; 11 usoQ to try E~nd 
'tn l lc b tbe VfOf.}C i1? A. Tbe,t was not very wc l + possibl e , bec ause t he re was 
qU8.ttnti n0 0c t w8 n [<lld a ls o t he mixod conpound c onsist i ;1.:'·: :)f fr.t:~ilies , so I 
C~8 l10t thii1lc chey could d o that c.t all. 

8. 
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Q. I\ ~en pri soner s could not Ge t into the wO!'len' s l aGer., could they? 
t hey c :mld do it, but nccorrrp8.l1icc ;JY D. guard. 

A. Oh Y0S , 

Q. I sugge s t to you thr.t all the occ2.s i on that I was spcakil1[';:>f , whe n you S8.W 

a l7lG.n spoo..ki ng "1;0 Q WO;,1al1, y ou in f act hit hi.'TI 011 t he he[',d 'wi t ll your rifle 
butt. A. 'l'he:c i s n ot true. 

'} . Them you tull us yQU were put unde r nrros t in June :.) £' 1944 c.nd vr8.s sti ll 
in a r r est rii.Sht up to t he 12th April; is t hat rir,ht? A. I 'No.C.· r e l co..sed. 
on t ho 23th LU2:'..lst , b '..lt only f or 8. we ek , be c[:1.'..lse cm t he 7th S8pt cuoer I 
wa s r 00.rru;:; t ea a[; a in F.l.'-1d s t ayed in pr ison u..l1t i l t ha t ot her week which I 
:~lf;nti oncd. bei'8 r e . 

Q. HCJ"w :'~Ql1Y . of y :m do y :m S2.y cycJ. od away fro", Aus c hwi tz? 
end 5 g uards . 

Q. Did ·~r 8!..l go t he who l.:..: vta y to Be l sen )n your b icycle ? 
Horzbcr g , and t heY' wc :'''J o.rded. a train. 

.h. No , on l y u::? t ,o 

Q. How f[,I i s HCr.'zberz f r oJ! A u s c hwi tz? How 1 0n2 did. i t t ake y::m? l~ . Ever y 
d ay a~) Jut 1 5 t o 20 ·kilo!;-'.otres cyc 1in~~ a ncl I b eHeve 8.bout 9 or 10 aays the 
whol e j :mrnoy. 

Q. Do you no an Y-J U Jilly cycled fo r about :HI hour each clay ? ~ _ . :;'i0 Lile:: t:) ·'m:'..l k 
mor e than we coul d. cycle , be c LeUs e i t V[r~2 v Gr y co l d D.Yid t here '.",'rtS c.. he2.vy 
3118,,{ f al l en d :::lo u:c.tc.ins , so we rcther v'fc~ lk ec:. t han cycled. 

\ 

Q. I t is not J:l8 re than E'.bout two :::.nd 8. half hours wt'.ll<:inS o: d[\y , i c; i t? 
A. W!j t ook it v 0ry (~ :::,sY . ·.ve s topped quit e Le fC'N t i ::-.10S and. fl[ld c'. :::r~),/ ~") r t yro , 

D.n';' ho. cl c. ,i C::l.L'ettG or . t wo , and t hen '':10 'yc,l k cd sJ.:"wdy [1.nd r:cnt1y Elvr::!{l . 

Q. It :'l'J. s t Qe rather fu n bc in[; El. prison er -:)f t he S. S., i s not i"c? L . Durin[i; 
the ti::;,o in pris ~:m it WD..S t hey who c o:n;~o.ndc:d , but on t he j :~ur:"1.ey it W&'S 'HO 

who c O~~':!Rnded. 

G. 1:Vho ¥rr.::..s i11 cha1~r:c Df ~ 11is c xtrao.rG.ina ry pClrty? A. There v/er e i"our, ICr LLft, 
P eter, Iv~urtcns , r i ;J chk:),; t h e nC:J:1.e .Yf' t he ;;ian f r J E1 t h e po l i ticc: l clc?o.rt~:1e::mt 
I d. 0 no t k "1.0'if . 

q. It "cook Y'JU D. who l u Icont h t o ,;ot frorrl icuschv:i tz t'J Eclser..'? A. Yos, b 'J.t 
wc p 8.ssed thrOUGh severa l ei t her c once ntr1.'.tion c a"nps , Gr ossr osen, Oro.n ienburz , 
near iJ erl in, thon Buc hei1wal d , then ~.3. tt e l bc.u, [md only t hen oj't er t h;:,t Vtc 

:::.rr:i.ved in Be:l s en. . 

Q. W· s Kra f t i n t he s <::"':le C O,:l pany o.s y ou? A. Obcrsc]l2.r f uhrcr K:Cllft CDI'""te 
fr~I:l Lub l in; he WD.S [\ c1 0r k Cl.t the CClu r t in .i~u schvvi tz. 

Q. When you [;ot to Bel son 'Wha t W2. S the c ondi tiOD of the C [l2:lp? 1,. . We <.'..rriv cu. 
1 0,t e , about '11 Cl ' clock, (., hd I did. Quty o nl y for 0. 'week, [;':''1<1 [lS I ~ncnti oned 
b ef ore I was 8 11 gua r d. Clnly twice, ' t h e thircl tb-le I was c.r res t ed, I 'Nas 
d et a ined ; so I reo.l ly co.nno t SfW very ouch about the c n::,Ip . 

, ~ . "Nha t 'f1as the: Gene r al (; "J ndi tion of t he c a'rrp '" Then you firs t ,,8.W j. t? J.\: I 
rea lly cannot say v ery ffi'.lch ab ou t t he c ':mdi t i ons • . I q i d. not soc -[.uy sort 
of b Cl d i es or' c orpse ", lyinir. ::. ~1.Jout, but I h Ctv C been t ol d o.Ucmt ]lunCEJr . 

Q. Do y ou s ay fhat '.'.et.en you d i d duty it VIas in one o f t hose w[l. t ch t owers ? 
A. Yes . 

Q. And YClU nev er S['cV! a ny b odi es l Y±nr..; about? A. At that t iDe, no. 

G. Did no t you ev er G':imo down into t he compou nd? A,. No , only ,vi t h t he Britis h. 

G. VVher e ·wer e Y:JU v{hen you were try i n:-£ t o ~j ive n letter to t his g i rl in t he 
wO::,len' s c ompound ? A. In the c a t walk b etweon the two CO!:1pound s ; betwe en - \ 
t he .:~en ' c, C 'O;:l~") Clund [l.nd t h e wO:-1.en' S cOr.lp:mnd . 

9. 
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(; . Undor whos e cO:t1.mand w~r e you? Krar.1er. 

Q. Hc di d not co~~nnd the ~uard compQny, did he? A. I do not know VC1J mucQ; 
+ hav e dono duty only twice and I do not know his na;.1e . I WtlS nClt V CT"J ?::auch 
interestod in it. 

Q. There was a separate r uar d cClmp~.ny t:J CU2.rd outsi de, was not t here? A. I 
do not know who cor:nnnc1ed the r/uard company. I know that ono Sunday 
com:'1o.ndant KranoI' Ca:.10 into !:!y ~'cell ,".nd f :Jur or five of us were released, 
and we hn.dto s i Gn tha t vre shall continue tCl do our duty in a better way; 
but I do not knovv v c: ry much more about tha t. 

~ . I S UC[; 8S t thE'~t from th(]n on you bcJ. ordinar y 6,U ty in the ca:.n? 
tha t i s not true. 

A. Ho , 

Q. Do y:::JU rc::r.o~ber t he ,vat er s up:ply a t the CD...':1p? 
about wa t er su~)ply. 

A. I 0.0 not knO'N' D.nyt hL1[~ 

Q. Did you · ge t p l enty j f water when you vrcre in the c a.r:1p? A. D.lrinc; t htJ til?lC · 
when I 'was i n de t cnti" l1 we had very little water; we had DO vr:.t ur :f'or drinkini: 
pur-poses , 2~Ilc1. o..bout \vc:.sh i '!1G, ~Ne ll, Oll-CC wc :vD.she d and ::>nc e \ve cJ .icl rlot . 

Q ~ You hoErl of course - bc:c aw:;e it haB o o;;;n r ead - wha t Dolins ki s ,,'....i.d aiJou.t YCJ u, 
t hat you were f Uo.r di.n::; s ome )eople who were doirlG rC~)[lir v'fJ r k on ~~ Cli teh? 

A. Yes , I r c--membcr his Qi' n uavit , but I 0.0 not think he was ih t ho" ci'urt. 

Q. N8 , he wu~ not in cClurt. It i s t he affidavit I ,':\."n t aDdnc ab8ut. Wer e 
p ris6ners' "'fJr kin:..; O~l Cl dr :---:.L1as e systen? L.. I do not know. 

Q. Did you hse.r wilen Kra.'""!l8 r znve hi s evid.ence; when he wc..s t a l kin£::: ['"bout his 
ur a i ne.;;e sys tCYc'7 A. Yes, I r OY:le:-.1ber tha t. 

:~ . I SUC;30s t t o you that you were 8uardinc ::1on workin::; on t hat di tch 2..nc. t hat 
you kic:te(~ onc i nt o t he di teh. L . I c an clnly say t hat I had beon doinG 
two full d.ays duties , 24 hours, .s;uardinr:; on the tower, and t he third ti:"'.e, 
cm c.. Sunda y , I wO.f!, jus t s tartinf, ~y (luty D:nd aft er half an hour I hav e been 
arreste d . 

(; . I suu~; e st to you thf'.t whe n that ::\[\i1 cot out you hit h L"11 :")n t he h OLed y.ri t h a 
s pade. A. I c a n :mly say it is not truc. 

~ . I wE!.nt t ( ) co::;,€) to tho l [.s t f ew days in that CX:lp. 
on the 12th? A. Yos , D. t ~ .. 30 in t he after noon. ' 

Q. Did Y ')U l eave i t uncle r a rros t? ;'. . Yes , undor Guard. 

(j . EClW di d you t; et awny fro:~ your [}lar0.? A. There wore seve r a l air rc..ic1 
wa rnin G S on t hD.t c;"ay , :'.nd E.lv-rays when !?~ warnin[; c O.!'.,e "WO ht?,d to ru!). into 
the woous e..nd s t ay t her e t ill it wo.s ovcr. The r o:; were a nunbo r of prisoners, 
coric entration cc ..;cTIl t)r i S8ners, and t hero were 8. j,1'X~1~") e r of ' Us ' ?risoner~ 
u nder z:uarCl. It '{[a s 21.x mt 8 or 8.30 {m d it WaG dar k , so suddenl y I t hour;ht : 
"Why should I go to EO-":1bur[,; a t 2,11. I do not f eel like it a t [,11", r~nd 30 

I ~;ot aWfly . 

Q. Was t hat ~n t he niGht of the 1 2th? A. Ye s . 

Q. 'ifhat did you do then? A. Then I vrcnt walkirl[~ and arrived in D. vill ::Z" c 
c a ll ed SUlze, an~ t here I ,~ited in t he hous e of a f a":1ilY until the British 
troops arrived . 

q. I a~ G~inG to put t h i s to YC)U: t h8.t you were not released fro!l1 t hat cC.:-:'p 
at c,ll on t he 12th . A. I CM only r epeat thD.t I l eft on t he 12th 
as 8. nor:nal prisoner wi thout :~ belt, with oren tu nic, ' l ookin[; jus t like any 
prj.soner. 

Q. WQ"lt I an suc::;esti ng t:J you is tha t you wore 
I ns t fr[,ntic eff ort t o clean the c P...':l? up . 
not under the j urisdiction of Kramer b ocause 

10. 

r eleasud frJD arres t in tha t 
A. I c a n only r epeat that I was 
~~ papers belonc ed to concentration 
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ce.~'ilp : :i ttclbau. That i s where I h .'i.ve been judc ed. Krc:':-:lcr had nothing to 
say and I had nothill[: t o d ') with Kra'TIcr. We were very much overcrowded in 
the prison . and t he re wc were si tti TICs O-no. wai tinl3 in detent i on. . 

Q. Dc;> Y8U say that you hEld been juun::c1 by h~ittelbau? 11. . Yes. The court 
section i'r::>::l Auschwi tz wa s transferred to 1.'1 ttelbo.u. 

Q. But you had been released by Kra>;le:c' D_lrcady in respect of' D_t"'1ythinS you ha d . 
d~me before you zot there , h.'1.d not y~)U? A. Yes . Kr2.!11Cr received Et 

t e l egra"':l. I (;.0 not -know who sent it, but he had a tel csrem and that is how 
ana. why I had t een released. 

Q. This secon6. arrest was I'o r an offence in the cDmp a t Belsen, wc_s not it? 
L . Yes. 

,;. l.no.. you hc_d not "b t:en tried fo r th[~t , had y~)U? A. No. r<V c ttSC had not 
been C:calt 'with, but I vr2_s told, ClX' I ui1dcrstood, tho.t our cp_ses would 
be dealt vri th in e_ s~)rt ~f v e ry qui.ck s U!J;..1ary way, and t hat i s the reCLs;m 
why I esci:1.ped, because I di cl not Vl[,nt t hat it should be dealt with in 
Ha'nburs in this way . 

Q. And then KrC::lJ"ler relea sed you, did :rlot he ? A. No, we left Bdsen under guard. 

Q. I sugGes~ t o y ou t he,t y cJ'.l were c'..ctin~:; 

to the time the British CD..'llO . 

as a guard ins ide t hd C ;'':-1:;? ri ;:.:ht up 
' . It ce .. nnot 'o e , licc Quse until 1.30 

0n th,.; 1 2th April I was in de tonti::>u.. 

Q. Did y~)U s~e t he i:")d .s8ners <lraSCinC the corpses away? 1 .. . I have n :Jt seen that. 

~ . D') you r emc::.lber. Flrazich bei nr: releas ed? 11_. Yes , I remenber that. 

Q. Two or three days before y ou were? 

Q. Were not you st an<ling supervlsing t h :>se ~)e ":)plc dr aGginG the c )rpses Etvio.y? 
A. No . 

Q. A~1d bc~.tin[:; therr. on the he3.d and t he body with your rifle E'..S they went? 
A. No. 

Q. You heard the wit~1ess Druillenec give an account of t hat ~)r0cession, di d 
not you? l... . Yes , I re:~iember. 

Q. I suggest to you that you in con.mon vri th every :Jther S , S. !~lan who c oul d 
be f~und in either cc..:::'1? was put on try ins t o clc[U' t hat C2.o:'p up, on that 
pr)cession. A. I ...,<{as L1 detention o..t that ti.."':lO waitin::; trial, so nobody 
could farce ne to w:Jrk unless I volunteered. for i t. 

CAPI'. BROWN: No re- examina. ti on. 

THE JUWE ADVOCATE: I do not wa nt t":) D .. s k you anythinz e lse except about your 
arrest , because I <10 not understand that . -,""{hen you were put in c..r rost in 
June 1944 were you b rouGht 'oef':)re s ome c:)urt and sentenced t o sor.lO j?orioc1 of 
detention? A. I ',-.;n.i3 sE:ntenced by the S. S. police court D.nd Got a sentence 
of fiv e :'1':mt hs wit h the p ::lssibili ty to join the front line . 

Q. Why vrere you released on the 28th August then? A. Bec ause this police 
c ourt had not a iJroper jurisdiction, , and the sentence was not riGht or wns 
proLmlg a t ed only a fte r having been apJ?roved by Ober,zruppenf'uhrer SchrJeis er, 
a nd he reduced the sentence so t ha t I wns released in AUE;ust. 

Q. Why were you r earrestec1 2. vleek later? L. I was on cu en t s uurdil1[i two !""!lc.. l e 
pers Jns who c e~e into the bCtt hhouse of the women ' s conpound to do same 
repai rs on the chimney, a nd t hey ~~d a pottle of s c hnapps cilld I WO .. s just 
drinki ng wi th then. 

Q. I do n0t want to hear a ll tha t. 
A. Yes. 

Do I gat her you committed t~:Jther offoncc? 

11 
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Q. Wha t di d you g et this t i me? A. Two years L':lprison.'ncnt, a ee-in wit h t he 
po~sib ility of a f r ont line j ob . 

Q. Who gavo you trfat sentence? J.. A:::;a i n t he S. S. court a t Ka t ovric e . 

Q. Wher e wer e you s uppos ed. t o serve this l Oll[; sen t ence of t vvo ye ars ? 11. . I 
should have ::ler vee1. t hi s sentence in Auschwi t z , ' No.1., b l ock No .11. 

Q. Then yo u c ene t o Bel sen doi ng t he t wo years s ent ence ; i s tha t :cif~ht? 
A. When LU8c hwi t z W'<J. S evac u..a t oo. then we 'wer e sent t o severnl ot he r C3I;:'ps 

Q. I do not WD..ut all t hat . When y ou c a.':lC to Be l sen you wer e s till under f3a i pe 
the t wo I y ea r s s ent ence ; i s t l~t right ? A. Yes. ' 

I 

Q. And who had the ri£!. ht a t Be l s cn to int er f er e wit h that s entenc e? 
A. Only Obcrs rup't')enfuhrer Sch:';1e i sor h<:..d the r i e ht. 

Q. And di c.l he int E~fere with i t ? A. Wc wer e 'Jnly b l d at t he court tha t it vdll 
be passed on t o/ hi Gh u Jt hori t y of Obc;r c ruppenfuhrer Sch .. "!l8i ser, who had t he 
right eit her to dDninish or t o inc r oas 8 t he ~uni s~cnt. 

Q. Who or der ,;, d your r elans e fro!:! t h i s t wo y ear s sen t e nc e t he n i n ILarch? 
A. Kra~cr had [t t Gle3ram i n h i s h.'lUd . Tho.t :is the reason why wo were ral eased. 

(: . Then y ou COr1..T:1i'tt ci:l anothc:r c) f f cnC0 j is t hD.t r i f';ht ? i ... . Yes . 

Q. And I Cf'.ther you say you wer e never t riecl fo r t h.?~t? A. No t yet. 
, 

Q. k::lcl wer e you l eft vvai t ing fo r nearly a ::lonth b '::'i'or e you wer e tried for 
t hi s J f f ence? j . Ye s . 

THE PRESIDENT: You f:;ai c1 you vrer e r eL asod fro::1 o.r res t nt 1330 on 12t h l.pril? 
A. Ye s . 
Q. And you had s c.i d t,efor e t hat ' you l eft Bel s en a t 1630 on t he 12thl.:]ril? 
A. We wer e r el ea sed a t 1330, but we w:litecl in the 'Nood jus t Dea r t he C a!l!p 

untii 1630, z.nd t here we had s o"c,ethin[,:; to eat. 

Q. Did you nfJt , 0"0 '.Jack i nt o t he c a: ,1p (':uri np: t hos e t h..rec hour s? 1" . No, wo wer e 
unde r gua r d . 

Q. The next thing you ::la id VID.S you wer e c D.pture c1 by the :;r i t i s h t r oopS 
approx~~ately 10 kilo~etres from Bel sen? h . Yes . 

Q. How di d you [;e t b ack t o }Jel sen? L. I V{c.s c nptur ec1 on Sunday 15th D..t 
1330 hours 8Jld Vlns ~:,ut i n a P. O. W. Canp i n ColIc . The r e I was questioned 
where I come f r om ::,nd I scd d t hat I C ru:lC f r oD t he C2..!1lp a t ,Be l sen, so the 

' c apt ain t he r e i n c harce ~ut r.e into a t r uck Ilnd s ent me t o Bel s en on }{ol1day. 

A MEMBER OF THE COURT: You hcn t ioned t hat an unters char fuhr e r Kr aft vras in 
c har ge of the pa rty f ron J..u sc h'iritz. Is it t he one i n the do ck '? 

A .' No. 

THE PRESi DENT : Have you rmy q u estions on what t he c ourt ha s asked? , 

'. 
C,t LYl1 • BD OWN: 1ITA Ql' r ->,1;'.L .IT 1'1\..1, ~ • 

12. 
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A ME!'.tffiER OF 'I'HE COURT: You state(l that the only guarc.. duties you d.id in 
Auschwitz wer e i n the towers; is that correct? A. Yes. 

Q When you wer e a sked why you ,were re-arrested in September you sta t ed you 
wer e i n t he ba th-house. Vma t 1I'I'er(; you , doing the:rc? A. During the, day-
time I did the G.uty a s kind of runner, a nd a s two prisoners ha d to go to 
t ha t ba t h- house I had. to go vii th them to guarc.. them. 

'l'I-ill PRESIDEl\l""T: Hn.V8 you a ny question arising out of that, Ca l:-:- t a in Brown ? 

CAPT • . BROVlN: No. 

( 

(The a ccused/La dislaYf Gura, l eave s the place from 
'ivll.ich he ha s given his cvic;'cnce) 

CAPT. BROWN: 'rhe next a ccused I r epresent is FritzMathcs, number 18, and 
I propose to put hirl in the witness 'box to t ell his stor-y . I will then 
call one witnos,s on his behalf. 

THE ACCUSED, FRITZ BATflES t a kes his stand at 
the pla ce from which the other witnesses have 
given their evide!1cc a nd havil1£S been duly 
sworn is exmi1ined by CAPTAIN BROWN a s f ollows:-

Q Wha t is Y8ur full name ? A. Fritz ~hthes. 

Q Wher e and when Yl.c r e you born? A. The 13th June 1893 at Offenbach. 

Q When did you j oin t he Gen-nan anny ? 
J 

A. On the 26 th July '1 944. 

Q Did you volunteer to j oin ? A. No. 

Q Where did you go then? A. We had training in Frankfurt for ei[')lt clays 
a ncl t hen 'i i C wont to Berlin. 

Q Dicl you s ay f or eight Gays? A. Eight we eks. 

Q How lo~ wer e y ou i n Berlin? A. Five days. 

Q And then where cUd. you go? A. We went to Benncf elt in the neighbour-
hood of Bomli tz. . 

Q How long were you the r e ? A. 20th November 1941+. 

Q How long were you the r e a ctually ? 
20th Nover.1b er. 

A. From the 1st Septem'0er until the 

Q Wha t vmr e yo~ dc;inr; the r e ? 
a powder factor,y. 

A. I was working a t n. muni tion f actory -

Q Where did you go f'rom ther e ? A. To Be l son. 

Q When did you a r r ive there ? A. On the 22ncl or 23rd Nover.lber. 

Q How ,yor e you employed a t Belsen ? A. I 'Via s working in the SS ki tohen. 

Q Were you vvorking i.n the. SS c ookhouse all the tirae you were thero ? A. No;, 
I worked in the SS; cookhouse until the 10th 'or 15th January 1 945. 

THE JUDGE ADVOCATE: I am not qui t o ' clear n.bout this. You , say he joined the 
Gen;1ar:~.: Army. Is he an SS man or is ,he not? 

13. 
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C"WI'. BRO~ fN: I have not cO;:J.e to tha t point yet. (To the 'wirtness) After you 
were Ol-,lployed in t he ss coold-lOuse how were ' you employed 7 A. In the 
bath-house. 

Q Were you employed in the ba th~house right up to the 15th Apr i l 1945 ? 
A. Yes. 

Q When di d you j oin the SS? A. On the 25th January 19L~5 . 

Q Why did you join t he SS? A. Our pay books were wi thdravVll and on the 
.1 st Febru:J.I'1J we received pay 'books from the SS. 

Q Were you .then c i ven a n SS ,unifonn 7 A. Yes. 

Q Did .any others join the SS a t the s ame time ? A. 30 men a ll coming from 
Fmnkf1.1.rt. 

Q Were they men vrho Ctl.I,1e yn t h you? A. ~Yes . 

Q Were you eve r i n the prisoners pa rt of Belsen camp? A. No; . once 
before Chris t nas I went 'In tll some SS men t o the s t a r es t o ge t sot.le shoes. 
It YfaS in f ron:t of t he canp . 

Q Was t ha t the only t illle you Y{ere i n the r-risoners t pa rt of t he Clli:1p 7, 
A. Yes . 

Q Vier e both the SS cookhous e and t he bath-house in the s ame administra tive 
area of ... the caDI' 7 A. Yes, in t he SS CaL1p . 

Q Did' you ever wor k in No~ 2 cookhouse ? A. No. 

Q Wer e you ev er in No . 2 cookhous e 7 A. No. 

Q You ha.'ve s een t he d.epos ition of Pa.ul Cech ? (Page 16 exhi'bit 20) A. Yes. 

\ 
Q T:h.at i"lla n stated in his aff i davit that you were the chief of No.2 lr-itchen 

a t B81sen and tba t ::" ou fired your pistol a t some i'llen who were trying to 
stea\L carrots, a nd tha. t incidcn.rts such as tl1E.J. t occurred everycb.y up t o the 
15th April. Wh D. t have you t o say about t hat? A. I Vfa S no t in kitchen 
2 so it cannot ha ve b een me. It must ha ve been ami9take. He must ·have 
mea nt Heuskel, t he chi ef of t hat kitchen. ' He l ooks rathe r . like ; ~1e . He 
i s t he ~lli-Je s ize and the s aJlle age. 

Q I am now Z;oi ng to refer to the clenosi tion of Wilhelm Grumvald. (No. 3"Z 
exhibit 55) This ;i18.n a lso says i~ his s t atement tha t he saw you shooting 

I a t some prisoners who wer e trying to stea l some carrots . Wba t do you say 
to t hat? A. I must r;w.ke the sa.De reply as I rlla.de before. 

Q I aID. now goins:; t o r e f er to the depGs ition of Pa ul Lichtenste in . (page 93 
exhi iJit 54). Thi s ;-aan a l so .s ays t hat you were::: the chief of No. 2 kitch and 
that he SD.VV· You shootinS prisoners who .... -{e r e trying to s ,t eal some carrots; 
and he says t his happened on sever 1 occ,}sions. Vfba. t do you say to that? 
A. I must Give the S oL16 a nswer I gave befo r e . 

Q Did you ever shoot a ny prisoners 7 A. No. 

Q Did you ever ill-treat any prisdner s by b ea tins them? 

(The reI!l8.ining defcmding officers do not 
des ire to cross-examine this witness) 

A. No. 
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Cross-exarnined by COLONEL BACKHOUSE • 
Q What vm.s your duty at Bennefelt? Were you a guard of the prisoners 

there? A. No; I kept the books. I vm.s working in the admimstration. 

Q That was a place where prisoners were working, was not it ? 
were working there, yes. 

A. Prisoners 

Q That was guarded by the SS too, was not it? ' A. No, the ~uards were 
Wehnnacht, but the lagerfuhrer was an SS man frc:m Belsen, and we were 
under a captain. 

Q Had you ever bce~ a cook before you arrived at Belsen ? A. Yes. 

Q Where? A. 
cook as 'ire 11. 

In Dennefclt I was working at the administration and I was a 
\ 

Q . Just oxactlywhere was the SS kitchen? A. In Belsen. The SS kitchen 
was in the front part of . the SS a rea not far from the bath-house. , 

\ 

Q Was ,not it on that main street running through the camp ? A. Yes. 

Q Did not prisoners pass it resularly as they were goinS to and from vrork ? 
A. Yos. 

Q Did they never try and get lUl.der the wire and steal anythillg? A. No; 
that vm.s not possible beca us e they marched in columns and could not leavc 
their ranks. ' 

Q Was thcre a pilc of food outsido the kitchen? A. Not in our kitchen. 

Q Then you say you went frol:1 the kitchen to the bath-house? A. Yes. 

Q All these al1ega tio:L1S asains t you arc EJade in the last week or two, are 
not they? A.. Yes, I have seon it must have belm in the last week. 

Q What v/ere you doinG in the bath-house after the ",vater was turned off? 
A. Wc have had vVCl. t or until the 11 the 

Q What did you do from the 11th onwards? 
repairs works in the bath-house. 

A. Yf 0 had to do all kinds of 

Q The bath-house wa's not used after the fuel ran out either, 
A. Well, ther e was still soae coa l . left, and. we used some 
chairs, wardrobes and overy kind of 1:18. terial wc could use. 
burned a pile of old soles of shoes. 

was it ? 
wood from old 

Wc a;Lso 

Q In thc bath-house ? A. Yes. 

Q When 'was this? A. During two months or one month and a half we mixed · 
coal with this old loa ther and boots. 

Q I run talking about the last week or two after a ll the coal had run out. 
We fk'J..VC been told by witnesses tm t the bath-house could not be used 
because not only had you run out of · VIa ter, but you h.8.d a lso run out of 
fuel. Is not that true? A. Wc used the bath-house until the 5th and 6th 
and then it was deloused. ' 

Q I am suggesting to you that after tru.1..t you went back to your old trade as 
a cook? A. No; we bathed and deloused until the 5th and 6th and wc 
could bathe Arbei tskorur.mnODs until the 11 the 

15. 
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Q Was not "vate r short at that time? A. No, there was hot vvater until the 
11th and it was not Iny job to see that there was water. It was the job of 
the inan heating the stoves. 

Q Did a lot of the' SS lea ve on the 11th April? ~ Yes, about the 12th the 
SS Company left and I dl )uld go with thor!l, but I asked Krarn.er to be allowed 
to stay behind. 

Q Who took the cookhouse. over after you gave it up? A. Another uan called 
Melcher and I were in charge of the cookhouse until the last. He is still 
in hospital. 

Q You mow, do not you, that he was . chargecl a s well as you with shooting' :Crom 
the srunc kitchen a s you were charged? A. Yes, he was vvith me. 

Q You vrere alvJa.ys toeether in the Sill.1C kitchen whilst you were a cook, were 
not you 1 A. Until the last Melcher was with me in the bath-house. 

Q He was in ~he bath-house too, was he? I thought you said he was in the 
cookhouse with you? 14 He was in the bath-house with DC until we ,were 
arrested. 

Q Was he in the cookhouse with you? A. No, he was in- the bath-house not 
in the kitchen. He rod nothing to clo vnth the kitchen. 

Q I will ask you again. Who 'took over the kitchen when you left it? 
A. The SS kitchen chief, May. 

Q Melcher VfuS neve r in the lcitchen a t all? A. No, he was never ih the 
ki tchen. . He cane :Crom Auschwi tz in March and he went to the bath-house. 

Q In those last f ev., days when you agr ee that, at a ny rate, :Crom the 11th the 
bath-house had no water, I sus~est to you that you went back to your old 
8.inployment of cook when the SS l eft? A. No, all the cookhouse personnel 
. ' .<':'. ' in the SS kitchen were still there. 

Q FJ.rrd.zich was not available, according to himself; he was either in arrest 
or on leave. Are you sure you did not take his place? A. I have seen 
Flrazich t.vice; once in the office and once in the store . He ,vas a 
prisoner there. 

Q Are you really sugges ting that you look like Heuskel? A. I will not say 
that I look like hiril.. We were the same age, same size, and he v.us working 
in the kitchen too, so there raust have been a mistake. 

Q He had a E10P of' ha b;, hacl pot he ? (No answer) 

Q Just look at this ~~otograph (SGC 5 handed) A. Yes, that is Heuskel. 

Q He is nothing like you a t a ll, is he? He is a br')ad shouldered man with a 
large mop of hair a nd 0.. square chin. A. I did not say that he looked 
like me. I s a i d h e r.mst ha.vo misto.ken hira for ue. 

. ~~ J • - t" 

Q He did a good dea l of shooting of internees, did not he? A. I do not know • 

. Q Let me make it plain to you, I ar,l not suggesting that you were neoessarily 
in Kitchen No. 2. Quite a lot of people did not l~w the numbers of those 
ki tchens, did they? A. I do not know. . 

Q Even the Aufseherin herself told us she did not know the nUQbcr of ' the kitchen. 
A~ I cannot say anything o..bout that. I <lid not bother with the kitchen .. 

Q • Did not you think i. t s tr'3.nge that three qui to difference people have recog­
- nised yo'u as the person 'lIDO was r esponsible f or these shootings ? A. Yes; 

~ carmot tell you !how this could happen. . 
Q gech recognised y~ur photograph a nd his affidavit says that prisoners were. 

1ryipg to steal Ctnrr0ts :CrOill the pile outside the kitchen. A. I '!ffis not 111 
.:i;he k~ tchen. ' I cl...o not~ knoVl anythl.ng about the pile because I was ~n the ba th-

Q . a~±!~a~~' ·cn.! SQly . thE).J... Sar.1~ thi~y~~~~t,-~~~_t.~o prt§o~;~ ~~8~ e~~g 
xUtVf~a,. <:t: ~ ol.~.~ "ti~~KW;.L~ r. ~Df1aI?tJffi1gfb'iY~ Plli.4V~ n -r;h:wg 
150 do WJ. e J.~che11: 1 b. 

-, .. :.': 
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Q And Liohtenstein says that on several occasions from the 7th April onvards 
he SEN{ you do the same thing? A I say again I was not in the kitchenj 
I ha'lle not been shooting; it must be a: mistake. 

Q The camp by that ' ti.lm 'was in a terr ible state , was it not? 
say, because I never ",ras in the camp. 

A I cannot 

Q Woll you could SDe it from the S.S. compound quite' easily, could you not ? 
A No. If you wnnted to So back to the corr;pounds you need a special pcirni.it 
from the Commandant and a special armlet. 

~ You. did not ·need to go into the compound, did you? You could smell it ? 
A I have not smolt anything. 

Q And I suppose you novor SaW any bod ies lying about either? A ' I '\Tent into 
the bath house at 6 or half past 6, and I left it at 2300 hours. 

Q That does not quito answer the qu(;stion. Did you over sce any bodies lying 
about ? A No , I did not sce any bodies lying around. BOfore I was 
taken prisoner I had not worked in the camp. 

Q And you novor SEN{ anything of thi ::. procession of people dragging bod ies away 
in that l ast three or four days? A No. 

Q You stayed all day from 6 in the morning till 8 at night in the bath house with 
noi ther water nor fool in i tj is that right ? A Yes; we had our v{ork 
there. We were repairirtg the t aps and other things. 

, 
Q All day from 6 in the morning till 8 o'clock at night for· four or five days? 

'J\. Yes. Now a nd then wc went out ,to got our food am sometimes Wc played 
cards. For instance, Egersdorf lNas also there. 

I soo. Egersdorf is go ing to be there as vvoll, is he ? 
sleeping the re. 

A Yes; he had boon 

Q Commandant Kramer, \iv-ho was trying his best t o do sorrething for the prisoners 
and to clean up the camp, and Who was crying out for staff, left the three 
of you playing cl)rds in an empty bath 'house,- did he ? , A Wc , did our work 
as wc werq supposed to do. 

Q But after the vmtol' had been t urned off and the fuel had run out, what on 
earth was your work for three of you in a bath house? ' A There was quite 
a lot- of work to do. Onc of us Was wo r k ing on the stoves , am the others 
were working on the taps, am other things in the b8th house. There was 
quite a lot of wor k to do and certa inly morc than you could do in ono day. 

~ I put it to you that there is not ono word of truth in this story of yours 
,about beine in the bath house for the lust few days ? A Everything I 
t old is true. 

Q And is not the ro al truth of the matter . that you an1 Melchor wore both 
o~loyod in the kitchen am that you. both indulged in thisIX'Pular sport of 
shooting intornoes who came up to t be kitchen and tried to get [In ode] carrot or 
potato poeling ? A No. I must repeat that I W af3 in the bath house until 
wo were arrested. 

Cl; What was Egcrsdorf' 8 job there ? A He had no~hing to do. in the bath 
house; he was only sleepi~ thoro at night. 

Q W~~t was his job in the camp ? L He Was in the food store. 

Q Hovv long was Meloho:r in the b'ath house with you ? A Since the middle of 
ME1roh. 
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CJ When did you first run out of fuol for tbo bath house ~ A I Wc had fuel until 
the last; we had more fuel than water. We \vero burning this old leather 
am wood. 

Ro-examinod by CAPTAIN BROWN. 

Q When did you stop working in the S.S. cookhousoand start work in the bath 
house? A I stopped work in the kitchen at the 10th or .15th January am 
began my job in the bath ho~e on the 10th or 15th January. 

THE .JUDGE ,ADVOCATE: I'men you joined the S. S., what ,rank were you g iven? 
A Since 1915 I have beon an N.C. O. ond I have remained that until now. 

Q What was the German rank you held Yvhcn you WDro at Bolsen ? 
A Untorscharf~cr. 

Q Am when you were working in this kitchen you were holding tho rank of 
Unterscharfuhrcr, wero you? A Yes, in the S. S. ,kitchen I was 1.mtcr-
scharfubror. 

C4 What rank did Hcuskel have ? A He wos Oborscharfuhrer. 

Q And how many co oks were there in thu S.S. kitchen? A F our. 

Q Who was the chiof Cook ? A :May. 

Q Wore you the next one? A Yen. 

Q What was lvLay's rank ? 
a Corporal. 

A Sturmscharfuhrer; morc than a Serjoant; I was 

Q Din ~y have to look after more than one kitohen or not ? 
only tre ' s. S. kitchen.,' 

Q Had this S.S. kitchen got any nUmber at all ? A No. 

it. No, he had 

Q H~v was iV referred to officially then? HOw was it deseribed officially in 
German? A S.S. Kitchon. 

Q And when these Witnesses in their affidovit speak about No. 2 kitohen, What 
kitchen do you think they wero lOOaning then? I will put it in a siJrrpler way. 
Describe What you would call No. 2 kitchen in BoJ.,sen. A I diel not know 
the kitchen No . ~ 2. 

Q Did you oarry ?- pistol? A No. 

Q Were there any S.S. gu ards po~ted round the S.S. kitchen in tho later days, 
do you know? A I cannot tell. 

A MEM.BER OF THE COURT: Did you know this man Houskel woll ? 
sleeping in the same ' hut as I was sloeping. 

A He was 

~ Which c ookhous G did you say ho ' was in charge of ? A.As far as I knOll it 
was kitchen No. 2 because this kitchen ViaS mentioned in the affidavit. 

Q But I thought you soid you had never heard of kitchon No. 2 before ? 
A I did not knOll kitohen No. 2, but thon in sovoro1 affidavits his narro is 
mmtioncd in connection with kitchen No. 2. 

Q It Cbuld quite easily have beon SOITcbody elsothon ? A As far as I kn~v 
thero was cm1y kitchen No. 2, as the affidavits roontioned. That is all I 
know about kitohen No. 2. I havo b-oenasking several of the accused about 

_ kitchen 2. Franzioh told me thero Was a kitchen 2. ' Egersdorf told me thero 
Was only one kitchen 2, am trot 1.S all I know about it. 

ta.,' 
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l'..NOTHER MEMBER. OF THE COURT: Wore you in charge of the bath house ? A Yos. 

Q How many S.S. 'mon had you got under you? A , 1fclsher aril two men of the 
Wohrmaeht. 

THE PRES:I;DENT: Have you anything t o -ask on the quc'stion put by the, Court ? 

CAIT AIN BRO\YN: No. 

(The accused leaves the place from 'Which he has given his evidence). 

QJSELA KOELISCHEK is ' called in. 

THE JUDGE hDVOCATE: The witness is ,::;ivinC evidonce in German and takil1£i an oath 
on the bible Which she says is bindine on ' her conscience. 

GISELA KOBLISCHEK, having been duly svvorn 
is exo.mined by CAPTAIN 13RCJ1J'N as follows: 

, 
Q What is your ,full name ? A (;.iscla Koblischck. 

Q Where arrl when wero you born? ' A Ori the 11 th December, 1920, at 
Haselbach in Czechoslovakia, re ar Prague. 

Q Were you in Bclscn c onccntro.tion camp a urin.~ the early part of this year? 
A Yos, from the end of :March until, the, 12th April, or in reality until the 
17th April. 

THE PRESIIllil:JT: Until the 12th or the 17th? 
. 

THE I}ITERPREl'ER: She would like t o explain to yot). 'why 1 Zth am why 17th. 

CiJ'-TAIN BROWN: Durinr:; that time were you employed at No. 2 cookhouse ? 
A I was auf'sehcrin in kitchen 2. 

Q Who was the Chief of that cookhouse ? A Obcrscharfuhrer Heuskel. 

Q Do you know this man? (Accusoo Ho. 18, Fritz lA'athes" stands up). A Yes. 

Q Do you know his nDIf.e ? A F:r it z 1'fLt thos • 

Q Do you know wher~ he wo'rkec1 durins the tiroo you v'Jore at Bclscn ,? 
in the bath !:louse. 

A Yes, 

. ,."-....... 

" 

Cl Was he ever in No. 2 cookhoUse ,? A I have never seen him in kitchen No. 2. 

CAPl'AIN BROWN: That c 0 nclude.s my examination. 

(The remaining Defending Of f :~cers do not desire to question the witnoss) • 

Cros s-oxamired by COLON'.21L BACKHOUSE. 

Q Where did you get your training as an aufschdrin ? A I was trained in 
LRngbivlau. That belongs to c nnccntration camp Grossrosen. 

CAPl'AIN BROiVN: I would ljl<:e to point out to the Court that this woman is at 
present unecr arrest in a prison. Perhaps thc Court might Give her a ""v"arning. 

, 
THE PRESIDENl'(To tne wi ti1CSS): You nrc not b0tm.d to give any answor which you 

think mieht incrimimte yo,u, and if you are not sure whether you should answer 
thu qucstion..c; asked by the Prosecutor, you can refer to the Court. 
A I understand. 

COLONEL Bt'.cKHOUSE: How long wero you in the S. S. ? A Nine months. 
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/ 

L Approximately the 25th or 26th J..1i:lrch; 
I am not quite sure. · 

Q . 'Y;hcn did you c olTie t o Belrs, 

(; What Was the condition o · the camp thon ? A It looked pretty bad, but I 
cannot say vory much, because I myself have ndt been very much in tho comp. 
I stayed . there were my place of work was and so thereforo I do riot know very 
much about it at all. / . , 

Q The kitchen No. 2 wls the one you said you worked in ? A Yes. 
I I \ 

Q The t Was in the 'c~n'P its (;If, was it not ? 
not allOvYod to . loa"l/O too place of my wo rk. 

A Yes, it is true, but I was 
I stayod there in the coOkhousc~ 

I . 

. . 
Q Who v/ore the other auf'seherin in ·your kitchen? A Hempel. 

Co Wc.s she there the whole ti.m:l that you Vlere the r e ? A Yes. 

Q And who wore the kapo.;; in there ? A I dO not knovv the ir n8l11OS. 

Q Who were the other S. S. men '1 A I believe Sturmann Wessel or SOlID 

similar name - I dO 'not remember. 

And how did they behave to the people in tho kit chen? A About Wosscl I 
cannot say very much, because I have s eon hinl only onco or ~{ice, and about 
Heuskcl:, wcll, maybe he was.sevcre , hut I think hc Was just. 

Q Did Heuskel do any shooting 7 , i~ I did not see it •. 
I 

:J Just whereabouts was kitchen No. 2 in the camp ? 
tm men'. s c omp01.md. 

A The second kitchon in ' 
I 

Q Who did it c ook for ? A I do not knOt" exactly, because it Was not my 
job. I was in the part who re vegetables were pooled ; p otatoes and turnips 

/ 
peeloc1. 

Cd Where was kitchen No. 1 ? A The.t was No. 1 kitchen in the mm's compoun:1. 

Q Who was ' in charge of that ? A I do not know . 

Q Yfuat auf'seherin workod in No . 1 kitchen? A Ilse For stor. 

Q A.rrl what others ? A Arr1 then t he chiof of the kitchen I knm" him by sight 
but I do not know his name. 

Q Well, Ilse Forster was not the' only ono , Was she? You had two auf'scherin 
to each kitchen, d i e: you not ? A I know that there were two , but I do 

. not remember the namo of the second o1.l[:;sohorin. 

I:" Dic1 you over 80 into the bath house i tS0lf in the last few days? 
A No J I h ad o:r~y one c1 uty; I was on c1 uty in the bat h house on a Sum ay. 

C Vl hcnwas that? A It we::., I beliove, the first or the socon:1 Sunday when 
I koincd Bolson ca:mp. 

Q Jm:l toot was the last time you were. in thoro? 
time. 

Q When exao·tly clid you leave. Belscn itself? 
)O\t1mi tteC! to thchonpital. 

~. --- , 

A No, that was the last 

. A On the 17th April I was 

Q V/hat exactly did you mJan at tre beginning of your examination about the 12th? 
A On the 12th all aufsebBrin went to Ncuengamme ana we returnec1 on the 13th. 

Q You all went to Ncuc p..ga.mme am back in 11 day, on the 12th and 13th? 
wo were recalled on the 13th. 
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~ . How Jid you So on the 12th? 
returncG from Neu.erigarrone. 

A On trucks to Neuengn.mno, and on trucks 

l"­. , How many aufsoherin wore there '? A I do not r emember exactly • 

Q fuw many trucks ? A I do not know, because I boarded the first truck and 
I was also the first on the return journoy, so therefore I do not know. 

Q You rover noticed hOll maYj-Y people and hOvif m..".ny trucks came with you? 
.A I do not knON. In my part there .was only Klara Opitz am Bormarm ariI 
mysolf, and in front another aufsohorin. 

Q What did you find when you got to Ne uengamne ? 1:.. Nnthing .at 8111, 
because when we arrived it was vcry late an:1 d ark, about 11 o'clock, am in 
the same ni.r;ht, at 3 0 I cl 'x:k in the morniI\'3, wo wero woken and at 5 0 ' clock 
we left again towards BeIsen. 1 

Q Do you think it Was whon all the aufsohorin dis nppea red that the people who 
were doing nothing in the b a th houso had t o c ome back into the cookhouse ? 
A I dn not know what you moan. 

Q You have not the slightost ide a whether 1ID thos was in the bath house in the 
le-st week or· not, h/;\v~ you? A No , I do not knoW'. 

CAPTAIN BRO'NN: No rc-examination. 

(The vvitne ss withcl12.saY!.§). 

(At .1312 hours the COUJ:t ad j ourns until0930 .. :poura . on 
Mond ay, 22nd Octobe r, 1945). 

/ 

----------------: 0: -----------------:0 
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